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MY E-MAIL  
 
TO BE OPENED BY THE ADDRESSEE ONLY 
FOR THE ATTENTION OF: 
 
LowerThamesCrossing@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
 

Date: 13 December 2024 

Our ref: 
5763\503616157.1\204702.000011281.00001 

Your ref:  

 

 

 

Dear Lower Thames Crossing Team  
 
LOWER THAMES CROSSING – APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT CONSENT- 
RESPONSE REFERENCE: 20035885 - SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF STUART MEE, 
RICHARD JAMES MEE AND A P MEE TO NATIONAL HIGHWAYS’ LETTER OF 26 
NOVEMBER 2024 
 
We act on behalf of STUART MEE, RICHARD JAMES MEE AND A P MEE and have 
submitted representations throughout the process of the Lower Thames Crossing (LTC) 
proposal on their behalf. 

The reference in Annex C in the Table A.1.2 is to a “Side Legal Agreement including a 
voluntary public right of way dedication agreement”. We have been negotiating the terms 
of an agreement specifically to protect our clients’ interests with special reference to water 
irrigation and other matters and believe that we have a fairly final agreed form of document 
but still need to finalise one or two matters. 
 

In the event that an agreement is not finalised, our objections will remain and must be taken 
into account by the Secretary of State in the determination of the LTC proposal. 

Separate to the above are the representations submitted relating to the Replacement Land in 
respect of which there has been no discussion and therefore remains a fundamental objection 
to the LTC proposal. 

Yours faithfully 
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Karen Howard 
Partner 
for Gateley Legal 

 




